

## Agencias, Institutos y Sitios Internacionales

Alemania	G-BA	The Federal Joint Committee <a href="https://www.g-ba.de/">https://www.g-ba.de/</a>
	IQWiG	Institute for Quality and Efficiency in Health Care <a href="https://www.iqwig.de/en/home.2724.html">https://www.iqwig.de/en/home.2724.html</a>
	DAHTA@DIMDI	German Agency for HTA at the German Institute of Medical Documentation and Information <a href="http://www.dimdi.de/static/en/">http://www.dimdi.de/static/en/</a>
Austria	GÖG	Gesundheit Österreich GmbH <a href="http://www.goeg.at/">http://www.goeg.at/</a>
	LBI-HTA	Ludwig Boltzmann Institut Health Technology Assessment <a href="http://hta.lbg.ac.at/page/homepage">http://hta.lbg.ac.at/page/homepage</a>
Australia	AHTA	Adelaide Health Technology Assessment <a href="http://www.adelaide.edu.au/ahta/">http://www.adelaide.edu.au/ahta/</a>
	ASERNIP-S	Australian Safety and Efficacy Register of New Interventional Procedures-Surgical <a href="http://www.surgeons.org/for-health-professionals/audits-and-surgical-research/asernip-s/">http://www.surgeons.org/for-health-professionals/audits-and-surgical-research/asernip-s/</a>
	HEALTH_HT A	Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing's Health Technology Assessment <a href="http://www.health.gov.au/hta">http://www.health.gov.au/hta</a>
	NPS	National Prescribing Service <a href="http://www.nps.org.au/">http://www.nps.org.au/</a>
	HealthPACT	Health Policy Advisory Committee on Technology <a href="http://www.health.qld.gov.au/healthpact/">http://www.health.qld.gov.au/healthpact/</a>
	NHMRC CTC	NHMRC Clinical Trials Centre <a href="http://ctc.usyd.edu.au/">http://ctc.usyd.edu.au/</a>
Bélgica	KCE	Belgian Health Care Knowledge Centre <a href="https://kce.fgov.be/">https://kce.fgov.be/</a>

Canadá	INESSS	<b>Institut National d'Excellence en Santé et en Services Sociaux</b> <a href="https://www.inesss.qc.ca/">https://www.inesss.qc.ca/</a>
	CADTH	<b>Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health</b> <a href="http://www.cadth.ca/">http://www.cadth.ca/</a>
	ICES	<b>Institute for Clinical Evaluative Sciences</b> <a href="http://www.ices.on.ca/">http://www.ices.on.ca/</a>
	IHE	<b>Institute of Health Economics</b> <a href="http://www.ihe.ca/">http://www.ihe.ca/</a>
	ALBERTA HEALTH	<b>Health Technology Assessment &amp; Innovation</b> <a href="http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/8490.asp">http://www.albertahealthservices.ca/8490.asp</a>
	PATH	<b>Programs for Assessment of Technology in Health (PATH) Research Institute</b> <a href="http://www.path-hta.ca/Home.aspx">http://www.path-hta.ca/Home.aspx</a>
	HQO	<b>Evidence Development and Standards Branch</b> <a href="http://www.path-hta.ca/Home.aspx">http://www.path-hta.ca/Home.aspx</a>
Corea	NECA	<b>National Evidence-based Healthcare Collaborating Agency</b> <a href="http://neca.re.kr/eng/">http://neca.re.kr/eng/</a>
Dinamarca	DACEHTA	<b>Danish Centre for Health Technology Assessment</b> <a href="https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en/health/quality-and-guidelines/centre-for-health-technology-assessment#">https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en/health/quality-and-guidelines/centre-for-health-technology-assessment#</a>
	HTA-HSR/DHTA	<b>HTA &amp; Health Services Research</b> <a href="http://www.mtv.rm.dk">http://www.mtv.rm.dk</a>
España	AETS	<b>Agencia de Evaluación de Tecnologías Sanitarias - Instituto de Salud Carlos III</b> <a href="http://www.isciii.es/ISCIII/es/contenidos/fd-el-instituto/fd-organizacion/fd-estructura-directiva/fd-subdireccion-general-investigacion-terapia-celular-medicina-regenerativa/fd-centros-unidades/agencia-evaluacion-tecnologias-sanitarias.shtml">http://www.isciii.es/ISCIII/es/contenidos/fd-el-instituto/fd-organizacion/fd-estructura-directiva/fd-subdireccion-general-investigacion-terapia-celular-medicina-regenerativa/fd-centros-unidades/agencia-evaluacion-tecnologias-sanitarias.shtml</a>
	AETSA	<b>Agencia de Evaluación de Tecnologías Sanitarias de Andalucía</b> <a href="http://www.juntadeandalucia.es/salud/servicios/aetsa/default.asp">http://www.juntadeandalucia.es/salud/servicios/aetsa/default.asp</a>

	<b>OSTEBA</b>	<b>Servicio de Evaluación de Tecnologías Sanitarias</b> <a href="http://www.osakidetza.euskadi.eus/r85-pkoste09/es/contenidos/informacion/ostebe_publicaciones/es_ostebe/ostebe_publicaciones.html">http://www.osakidetza.euskadi.eus/r85-pkoste09/es/contenidos/informacion/ostebe_publicaciones/es_ostebe/ostebe_publicaciones.html</a>
	<b>avalia-t</b>	<b>Axencia de Avaliación de Tecnoloxías Sanitarias de Galicia</b> <a href="http://www.sergas.es/MostrarContidos_Portais.aspx?IdPaxina=60538">http://www.sergas.es/MostrarContidos_Portais.aspx?IdPaxina=60538</a>
	<b>AQuAS</b>	<b>Agència de Qualitat i Avaluació Sanitàries de Catalunya</b> <a href="http://aguas.gencat.cat/ca/">http://aguas.gencat.cat/ca/</a>
<b>Estados Unidos</b>	<b>AHRQ</b>	<b>Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality</b> <a href="http://www.ahrq.gov/">http://www.ahrq.gov/</a>
<b>Filandia</b>	<b>FinOHTA</b>	<b>Finnish Office for Health Technology Assessment</b> <a href="http://www.thl.fi/finohta">http://www.thl.fi/finohta</a>
<b>Francia</b>	<b>CEDIT</b>	<b>Comité d'Évaluation et de Diffusion des Innovations Technologiques</b> <a href="http://cedit.aphp.fr/">http://cedit.aphp.fr/</a>
	<b>HAS</b>	<b>Haute Autorité de Santé</b> <a href="http://www.has-sante.fr">http://www.has-sante.fr</a>
<b>India</b>	<b>HCT-NHSRC</b>	<b>Division of Healthcare Technology, National Health Systems Resource Center</b> <a href="http://nhsrindia.org/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=173&amp;Itemid=642">http://nhsrindia.org/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=173&amp;Itemid=642</a>
<b>Irlanda</b>	<b>HIQA</b>	<b>Health Information and Quality Authority</b> <a href="http://www.hiqa.ie">http://www.hiqa.ie</a>
<b>Italia</b>	<b>Agenas</b>	<b>Agenzia Nazionale Per I Servizi Sanitari Regionali</b> <a href="http://www.agenas.it">http://www.agenas.it</a>
	<b>ASSR</b>	<b>Agenzia Sanitaria e Sociale Regionale (Regional Agency for Health and Social Care)</b> <a href="http://asr.regione.emilia-romagna.it/asr/index.htm">http://asr.regione.emilia-romagna.it/asr/index.htm</a>
	<b>UVT</b>	<b>HTA Unit in A. Gemelli Teaching Hospital</b> <a href="http://www.policlinicogemelli.it/area/?s=206">http://www.policlinicogemelli.it/area/?s=206</a>
<b>Kazajistán</b>	<b>RCHD-CS</b>	<b>Ministry of Public Health of the Republic of Kazakhstan, Republican Centre for Health Development, Centre of Standardization, HTA department</b> <a href="http://www.rcrz.kz">http://www.rcrz.kz</a>

Lituania	VASPVT	State Health Care Accreditation Agency under the Ministry of Health of the Republic of Lithuania <a href="http://www.vaspvt.gov.lt">http://www.vaspvt.gov.lt</a>
Luxemburgo	CEM	Inspection générale de la sécurité sociale (IGSS), Cellule d'expertise médicale <a href="http://www.mss.public.lu/acteurs/igss/cem/index.html">http://www.mss.public.lu/acteurs/igss/cem/index.html</a>
Malasia	MaHTAS	Health Technology Assessment Section, Ministry of Health Malaysia <a href="http://medicaldev.moh.gov.my">http://medicaldev.moh.gov.my</a>
Noruega	NOKC	Norwegian Knowledge Centre for the Health Services <a href="http://www.nokc.no">http://www.nokc.no</a>
Nueva Zelanda	HSAC	Health Services Assessment Collaboration <a href="http://www.healthsac.net">http://www.healthsac.net</a>
	NHC	New Zealand National Health Committee <a href="http://nhc.health.govt.nz/home">http://nhc.health.govt.nz/home</a>
	NZHTA	New Zealand Health Technology Assessment <a href="http://www.otago.ac.nz/christchurch/research/nzhta/">http://www.otago.ac.nz/christchurch/research/nzhta/</a>
Países Bajos	ZIN	Zorginstituut Nederland <a href="http://www.zorginstituutnederland.nl/">http://www.zorginstituutnederland.nl/</a>
	ZonMw	The Netherlands Organisation for Health Research and Development <a href="http://www.zonmw.nl">http://www.zonmw.nl</a>
Polonia	AHTAPol	Agency for Health Technology Assessment in Poland <a href="http://www.aotm.gov.pl">http://www.aotm.gov.pl</a>
Reino Unido	CRD	Centre for Reviews and Dissemination <a href="http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/">http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/</a>
	HIS	Healthcare Improvement Scotland <a href="http://www.healthcareimprovementscotland.org">http://www.healthcareimprovementscotland.org</a>
	NIHR	National Institute for Health Research <a href="http://www.nihr.ac.uk/funding/health-technology-assessment.htm">http://www.nihr.ac.uk/funding/health-technology-assessment.htm</a>

	<b>NICE</b>	<b>National Institute for Clinical Excellence</b> <a href="https://www.nice.org.uk/">https://www.nice.org.uk/</a>
	<b>HSC</b>	<b>Horizon Scanning Centre</b> <a href="http://www.hsc.nihr.ac.uk/">http://www.hsc.nihr.ac.uk/</a>
<b>Sudáfrica</b>	<b>CMeRC</b>	<b>Charlotte Maxeke Research Consortium</b> <a href="http://cmerc.org.za/health-technology/">http://cmerc.org.za/health-technology/</a>
<b>Suecia</b>	<b>SBU</b>	<b>Swedish Council on Technology Assessment in Health Care</b> <a href="http://www.sbu.se">http://www.sbu.se</a>
<b>Suiza</b>	<b>MTU-SFOPH</b>	<b>Medical Technology Unit – Swiss Federal Office of Public Health</b> <a href="http://www.bag.admin.ch">http://www.bag.admin.ch</a>
	<b>FOPH</b>	<b>Federal Office of Public Health (FOPH)</b> <a href="http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en">http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en</a>
<b>Tailandia</b>	<b>HITAP</b>	<b>Health Intervention and Technology Assessment Program</b> <a href="http://www.hitap.net/en/">http://www.hitap.net/en/</a>
<b>Taiwán</b>	<b>CDE</b>	<b>Center for Drug Evaluation, Taiwan</b> <a href="http://www.cde.org.tw/eng">http://www.cde.org.tw/eng</a>